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From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 

To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Ni Florida, LLC rate case, Docket 090182 

Monday, April 13,2009 1 :24 PM 

Sharon Allbritton; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Per this e-mail, we have changed the progmod to Al(Q Thank you for your help. 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 1:14 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: Ni Florida, LLC rate case, Docket 090182 

Good afternoon, Kim. Based on Ni Florida, LLC's test year request letter (Document No. 03227), the utility has requested 
that the Commission process its petition for rate relief using the proposed agency action procedure. Thanks, Bart. 

From: Sharon Allbritton 
Sent: Monday, April 13,2009 12:43 PM 
To: Cheryl Buleua-Banks; Bart Fletcher 
Subject. FW: Ni Florida, LLC rate case, Docket 090182 

Please advise ...... 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 12:39 PM 
To: Sharon Allbritton 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko 
Subject: Ni Florida, LLC rate case, Docket 090182 

Sharon, on Friday, we opened Docket 0901 82 to address the rate case for Ni Florida, LLC. Please advise if this 
docket is to follow a PAA track. Thanks for your help in this matter. 
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